RFP NNC06ZPT002
Questions and Answers
1.  QUESTION:
In Section L, Provision 52.215-1 states that offerors may submit a single alternate proposal.  Does that allow a contractor to submit a proposal that is a proposal for an 845 Other Transaction or a Cooperative Agreement?
ANSWER:

That Provision does not constrain the offeror as to the type of contractual instrument proposed.  However, a Cooperative Agreement, for instance, would not be in the best interest of the government in view of the deliverables involved.  The government will choose the proposal that it deems to be  the best value to the government.

2. QUESTION:

Section L Provision 6.b. and Provision 9. contradict in that L.6. states that the Technical Proposal shall consist of four volumes while L.9. lists only three volumes.  

ANSWER:

Solicitation Provision L.9. will be revised to add “1c, Export Control Plan”.  The Export Control Plan will not be included in the page count.

3. QUESTION:

Is the Work Plan to be included in the page count for the Technical Proposal?

ANSWER:

Yes.  The Work Plan is to be included in the page count for the Technical Proposal.

4.  QUESTION:

Provision L.11.3.b.10.a. references “CEV RFP-L Cost Template.xls.” as “(Attachment H)”.   Is this the same as “118234-SOL-001-004.xls?
ANSWER:

The reference to “Attachment H” will be changed to “(Attachment f)”.  Attachment f is 118234-SOL-001-004.xls.

5.  QUESTION:

The footer in 118234-SOL-001-004.xls does not match the RFP.  Is it applicable to the RFP?

ANSWER:

Yes.  118234-SOL-001-004.xls is applicable to the RFP.  Please delete the incorrect reference and supply the correct information.
6.  QUESTION: 

SOW Section 4: Are minimum of 2 operating speeds in each direction 

(open and close rate) to be selected during valve operation (variable rate 

depending on controller request) or will two fixed operating rates be 

selected prior to valve assembly? If fixed, will the valve rates need to be 

adjustable pending system response test data?

ANSWER: 

Real time variable control will not be required, but are acceptable.  Two (2) fixed rates in each direction will do.  Minimum and Maximum values for opening and closing rates are provided in items per 4.3.4 and 4.3.5.  No valve rate adjustment will be required.  Future valve development efforts will be done if adjustment is needed.

7. QUESTION:

SOW Section 4: How will NASA command the different open/close rates 

during operation?
ANSWER:
The open/closed rates will be done with the vendor supplied controller (if the proposed valve design requires one) and the vendor supplied software code per 4.13 3).

8. QUESTION:
SOW Section 4: Can actuator internal leakage be vented through an 

external port?
ANSWER:
The internal leakage should travel through the valve and into the downstream lines. External leakage vents to space and should be at a level of 1x10-6 sccs helium per 4.3.8

9.  QUESTION

SOW Section 4: Redundant shaft seals are allowable per the SOW.  Is it 

necessary to have a vent port between the two seals in order to verify 

secondary seal integrity?  If necessary, is a vent port check valve 

required or will it be capped?

ANSWER:
If redundant seals are used (in lieu of hermetic seals) they should be qualified separately, then installed and leak check as a pair as part of the ATP.

10. QUESTION:
SOW Section 4: What is the required back pressure relief valve cycle life?
ANSWER:
The relief valve should only have to operate occasionally, during long soak times.  Let’s make it the same as the valve and call it 250 open/close cycles with cryogenic fluids.  That should make it easy to test.

11. QUESTION:

SOW Section 4: Would you please clarify the Position Hold 

requirement?  Is it a "fail in place", that requires no fail safe mode 

requiring the valve to fail in a specified position?"
ANSWER:

If communication is lost to the valve, it should remain in its last commanded position.

